
Obituary
FRANK SIMPSON.

With much regret the Council have to record the death of 
Mr. Frank Simpson, which took place on 14th October, 1942, 
at the age of 79. To many he will be remembered as an auth­
ority on the training and ailments of dogs, but to the members 
of this Society his fame will rest on the great interest he took 
in the history of his native city. Frank Simpson was admitted 
a freeman on his twenty-first birthday, and from then on he 
was an enthusiastic supporter of everything that tended to 
promote the welfare and dignity of the City Guilds. He devoted 
much time and research to the history of the various companies, 
and read a number of papers on the subject before this Society. 
He was enrolled as a member of the Skinners’ and Feltmakers’ 
Company about thirty years ago, and appreciation of his work 
was recognised by his election as alderman of that Company 
on the same date. In 1940 the Guilds elected him President.

Another subject in which Mr. Simpson took much interest 
was the past and present history of the Cheshire Regiment, 
and he was the author of several works on the old regiment and 
its local headquarters. On the outbreak of the last war .Simpson 
undertook a great deal of labour in connection with the Volun­
teer movement, and held the rank of Lieutenant and Quarter­
master of the 3rd Battalion, Cheshire Volunteer Regiment.

Frank Simpson was elected a member of this Society in 1902, 
and always took an active interest in its progress. He was 
elected a member of the Council in 1905 and, with one short 
interval, continued to serve in that capacity until his death. 
He held the office of Honorary Secretary from 1912 to 1918, and 
represented the Society on the Public Library Committee from 
1909, and was elected Vice-Chairman of that body in 1928.

In 1913 .Simpson’s services to the cause of historical research 
were rewarded by his election as a Fellow of the Society of 
Antiquaries.

Simpson was an excellent photographer as is shewn by the 
many illustrations which adorn his printed works. In addition 
to the list that is appended this industrious local antiquary 
transcribed a considerable part of the Assembly Books of the
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Chester Corporation. It is understood that he had, in course 
of preparation, an account of the development of the Chester 
Rows—a much debated and complex subject.
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J. H. E. B.
AN APPRECIATION.

By Emeritus-Prof. R. Newstead, F.R.S.
We deplore the loss of a friend and colleague and we extend 

our sincere sympathies to his family. He began his work in 
Chester well over half-a-eentury ago almost without equip­
ment, and displayed untiring energy to assemble a library' to 
lay the proper foundations of his studies in archaeology and 
the history' of mediaeval and early English periods relating to 
his native city. Furthermore he searched diligently' among 
the rich store of old documents so well preserved in the Town 
Hall. He had a perfect mastery of his subject and students 
will profit in no small measure from his researches. He was 
a frequent contributor to the Journal of this .Society, but the 
results of his studies during the last few years of his activities 
have been filed away and it is hoped that a precis of them may 
some day be available. He was without question one of the 
most outstanding members of the Council of the Archaeological 
Society and will rank as one of its most distinguished 
historians.


